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Lang Jennifer (Admin Review)

From: Riesz Anne
Sent: Wednesday, 25 June 2008 4:17 PM
To: Magee Deborah
Cc: Moran Martin; Mckay Adrian
Subject: Request for maximum volumes for relocation
Attachments: Surat_2.shx; Surat_1.dbf; Surat_1.prj; Surat_1.sbn; Surat_1.sbx; Surat_1.shp; Surat_

1.shx; Surat_2.dbf; Surat_2.prj; Surat_2.sbn; Surat_2.sbx; Surat_2.shp; Surat_East_
4.shx; Surat_4.dbf; Surat_4.prj; Surat_4.sbn; Surat_4.sbx; Surat_4.shp; Surat_4.shx; 
Surat_5.dbf; Surat_5.prj; Surat_5.sbn; Surat_5.sbx; Surat_5.shp; Surat_5.shx; Surat_
6.dbf; Surat_6.prj; Surat_6.sbn; Surat_6.sbx; Surat_6.shp; Surat_6.shx; Surat_7.dbf; 
Surat_7.prj; Surat_7.sbn; Surat_7.sbx; Surat_7.shp; Surat_7.shx; Surat_East_1.dbf; 
Surat_East_1.prj; Surat_East_1.sbn; Surat_East_1.sbx; Surat_East_1.shp; Surat_East_
1.shx; Surat_East_2.dbf; Surat_East_2.prj; Surat_East_2.sbn; Surat_East_2.sbx; 
Surat_East_2.shp; Surat_East_2.shx; Surat_East_3.dbf; Surat_East_3.prj; Surat_East_
3.sbn; Surat_East_3.sbx; Surat_East_3.shp; Surat_East_3.shx; Surat_East_4.dbf; 
Surat_East_4.prj; Surat_East_4.sbn; Surat_East_4.sbx; Surat_East_4.shp

Debbie,
I have recently received requests from and Anne Bridle to determine the maximum number of 
ML they could relocate onto their properties.

Anne is in Surat East, and is looking to relocate in the Kumbarilla Beds (surat east 1) on 42DY692.

Please determine how much water these clients can relocate onto their properties in the management units 
mentioned.

I will call Anne because I have other things to talk to her about, so could you email me the results?

Cheers
Anne

Anne Riesz
Groundwater Assessment and Planning
Telephone: 07 4688 1592 Facsimile: 07 4688 1188
Email: anne.riesz@nrw.qld.gov.au
www.nrw.qld.gov.au

Department of Natural Resources and Water 
203 Tor Street, Toowoomba Q 4350 
PO Box 318, Toowoomba Q 4350
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